
arif@impulsebranding.in 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Kiran 

Ok to proceed 

Regar ds, 
Irfan 

Irfan Sayed «irtan, say e d@travelfoo clservices.com> 

02 August 2024 2354 

From: kiran mahadik <kiran@ mpusebranding. in> 

Dear Sir, 

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 1:04 PM 

kiran maha dik; 'Raj Shekhar: Mukesh Ahlawat; May uri Z adde' 

Below isbreakup. 

'art'; Akshay Sharma Vishal Barot; 'Sapna Kum ar; 'ABID AHMAD; Prakash Mistry; 

Jatin Jain; 'Ankus Chouclhary: Manish Mulchandani': 'Nishart Goel; Shama N air; 
khushbu Verma; Dlvesh Tripathl; 'Mazoor Alam Khan 

To: irfan Sayed <irfan,sayed@trave Yoodservices. com>; 'Raj Shekhar' <RajShekhar@ adanicom; 'Mukesh Ahlawat 

<MHAT@ ramboll.com; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@im pulse brancling.co. in> 

Material 

RE: AHU Machine Approval - CIPLunge of Term inal-03, CCSI Airport, Luc kn ovw 

Cc: 'arif <arY@impulse branding. in>; Akshay Sharma<akshay.sharma@semolnaktchens.com>; 'Vshal Barot 

cvishal b@impuisebranding.co. in>; 'Sapna Kumar' <skumar@ chapmantaylor. com>; 'ABID AHMAD' 
<abid@chapmantaylor.co, in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.m stry@travelfoodservices.com>;'Jatin Jain' 

<Jat in.Jain@adani.com>; 'Ankush Choudhary <Akush.Chouchary3@adani.com>; 'Man ish Mulchancdani 
<Manish.Muichandani@adani. com>; 'N ishant Goel' <Nishant,. Goel@adani.com>, Shama Nair 
<hama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; KhushbuVerma <khushbu.dayal@trave toodservice s.com >; Dive sh Tripathi 

<dvesh. tripathi@Em otinkitchens.com>; 'Manzoor Alam Khan' <makn@ramboli.com> 

Subject: RE: AHU Machine Approval - IP Lounge of Terminai-03, CCSI Airport, Lucknow 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

Sender and know the cantent is safe. 

PFA Supplier invoice & payment trfUTR for your ref. 

Total 

GST 18% 

PRY SCRBBERi 

AIR DRY SCRUBBER (4C00 CFM)+ Fre ight 

G5T 18% 
Supplier Irvoice 

Impuise Labour & Margn 15% Wthout GST Amt, 

Unioading Shifting to Airport Lounge 

by Divesh 4 Pohit, 

Cost 

318000 

1 

S7240 

375240 

47700 

2060 
425000 

76500 

Note ast allatien sepot alonpth CHy 

Mdial ecd 
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